TAUPŌ DISTRICT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE TURANGI/TONGARIRO COMMUNITY BOARD MEETING HELD ONLINE VIA 'ZOOM' AND LIVESTREAMED TO WWW.TAUPO.GOVT.NZ ON WEDNESDAY, 6 APRIL 2022 AT 2.00PM

PRESENT: Mr Clint Green (in the Chair), Cr Tangonui Kingi, Cr John Mack, Ms Paula McRae-

(from 2.32pm), Mr Te Takinga New, Mr George O'Connor Patena, Mrs Donna

Searancke, Mr Robert Severne

IN ATTENDANCE: Chief Executive, General Manager - Planning and Strategy, District Customer

Relations Manager, Environmental Services Manager, Community Engagement and Development Manager, Co-Governance Manager, Senior Policy Advisor, Southern Lake Taupō Engagement Partner, Team Leader Customer Support – Tūrangi and Mangakino, Senior Transportation Engineer, Infrastructure Project Manager – Operations, Project Management Office Manager, Governance Quality

Manager, Senior Committee Advisor

MEDIA AND PUBLIC: Nil

Note: Ms Paula McRae joined the meeting at 2.32pm. She was not present for resolutions

TT202204/01-04.

1 WHAKAPONOKORE

APOLOGIES

Nil

2 TUHINGA O MUA

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Nil

3 WHAKATŪTURUTANGA NGĀ MENETI

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

3.1 TURANGI/TONGARIRO COMMUNITY BOARD MEETING - 2 MARCH 2022

TT202204/01 RESOLUTION

Moved: Mr George O'Connor Patena Seconded: Mrs Donna Searancke

That the public and confidential portions of the minutes of the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board meeting held on Wednesday 2 March 2022 be confirmed as true and correct records.

CARRIED

4 NGĀ RIPOATA

REPORTS

4.1 SPEED MANAGEMENT PLAN - CONSULTATION

The Board agreed to hold a workshop to formulate their submission for the Speed Management Plan.

The Board members commented in particular that the speed limit of 80km proposed for Hirangi Road is not suitable and that they would like it reduced to 60km to change driver behaviour and reduce the harm and risk on this road. Along with near misses and accidents not reported, increased pedestrians using the road and occasional flooding, 80km is not low enough.

The Senior Transport Engineer asked the Board to include this information in their submission. He advised that if the speed limit was not reduced to 60km after this consultation, it may be considered as a 2 stage approach, with infrastructure to slow traffic included in the Long Term Plan followed by a reduction to 60km in the future.

TT202204/02 RESOLUTION

Moved: Mr Te Takinga New

Seconded: Mr George O'Connor Patena

- 1. That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board makes a submission on the draft Speed Management Plan which includes the following key points:
 - Approach to speed limits and the prioritisation
 - Speed limit changes around schools
 - Speed limit changes to the Turangi Township
 - Speed limit changes to the Whareroa Township
- 2. That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board delegates authority to its Chairperson to sign the final submission and lodge it prior to close of submissions.

CARRIED

4.2 ANNUAL PLAN SUBMISSION

The Board thanked council staff for all their work on the Annual Plan and agreed that they would formulate their group submission at a workshop.

TT202204/03 RESOLUTION

Moved: Mr Robert Severne Seconded: Cr John Mack

That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board makes a submission on Taupō District Council's Annual Plan.

CARRIED

4.3 MONTHLY UPDATE - TŪRANGI REVITALISATION (KERB AND CHANNEL) PROJECT

Further to the report provided, the Infrastructure Project Manager - Operations advised that the team was reworking some of the berms as result of Service Requests received from residents. They would apply lessons learned to their work on the upcoming packages.

The Board passed on the positive feedback they had heard from Tūrangi residents:

- Te Whakarau Street residents are enjoying the additional sunlight
- The contractors have been very professional

Residents are generally pleased with the results

The Infrastructure Project Manager - Operations will follow up with contractors regarding additional concrete along the berm at 79 Rangipoia Place. He will also check that the trees to be replanted will be suitable in terms of size and coping with colder weather.

TT202204/04 RESOLUTION

Moved: Cr Tangonui Kingi Seconded: Cr John Mack

That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board receives the information on the Turangi Revitalisation Project as presented on 6 April 2022.

CARRIED

4.4 MONTHLY UPDATE - TÜRANGI CUSTOMER RELATIONS

Ms Paula McRae joined the meeting at this point (2.32pm)

Further to the report provided, the Team Leader Customer Support Tūrangi and Mangakino advised that staff were hoping to see more visitors to Tūrangi once the international borders reopen.

The Southern Lake Taupō Engagement Partner added that she and her team have engaged with the community via social media and by having meetings with various community representatives and asking them to share with their groups. The pop up sessions at the library and market in Tūrangi had not been hugely busy but had generated good questions about Council's draft Annual Plan. Engagement with Omori Kuratau members was positive as they were able to get answers to specific questions and pass them onto Whareroa and Pukawa residents as well.

The Te Kapua Park Playground upgrade submissions close this week 8 April and to date there have been over 200 online submissions. The team has engaged with a representative from disabled groups in Tūrangi and also gotten their input.

The Southern Lake Taupō Engagement Partner has provided support to Awhi farm for a funding request to The Lines Company for a community garden. She will update the Board as this progresses.

The Board acknowledged and thanked the The Southern Lake Taupō Engagement Partner and the wider Taupō District Council (TDC) team as Tūrangi is now well serviced. The TDC have become more accessible to residents in terms of engagement and progress for the community.

In answer to a question from a Board Member, the Team Leader Customer Support Türangi and Mangakino advised that the rennovations at the Türangi i-Site are progressing well with lighting due to go up later that day. Once furniture is in place it will open up to the public as a bookable meeting space, following a blessing.

TT202204/05 RESOLUTION

Moved: Cr John Mack Seconded: Mr Robert Severne

That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board receives the update on themes and customer feedback presented on 6 April 2022.

CARRIED

4.5 MONTHLY UPDATE - COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

The Community Engagement and Development Manager thanked the Board members for their support around the new approach being taken by her and the team, which included asking Tūrangi community members how they would like to engage.

The Senior Policy Advisor gave the Board a verbal update on the changes proposed to the District Plan while legislation changes to the Resource Management Act (RMA) are taking place at a central government level.

TDC plans to undertake a refined series of plan changes instead of a complete review of the District Plan

while they transition to the new planning legislation. Tūrangi will be affected in the planned second bundle of changes due to the timing of implementing the Mana Whakahono ā Rohe.

The Policy team signalled to the Board that they will return to a future meeting asking for feedback and community ideas for improving the town centre. These will inform concepts which will be produced around the middle of this year.

TT202204/06 RESOLUTION

Moved: Mr George O'Connor Patena

Seconded: Cr John Mack

That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board receives the report from the Community Engagement and Development Manager.

CARRIED

4.6 MEMBERS' REPORTS

The following members' reports were received:

Mr Te Takinga New:

- As the District Health Boards (DHBs) cease to exist on 30 June and the new Māori Health Authority and HealthNZ go live from 1 July, the Board should invite Pihanga Health and Tūwharetoa Health Charitable Trust to the next meeting in order to thank them for their work, and also ask how they will deal with the changes.
- Asked if there would be any ANZAC services this year? It would be great to raise morale and support in the community with an event.

Mr George O'Connor Patena:

- Omori Kuratau Charitable Trust recently had a Civil Defence Community meeting thanks to the Community Engagement and Development Manager and her team for support in setting this up. The community would continue to meet to discuss connections, relationships and how they would deal with an emergency.
- There will be art installations celebrating Matariki from 24 June. These will be at Whareroa for 2 weeks, followed by another 2 weeks at Tokaanu.

Ms Paula McRae:

- Agreed with the Board's earlier discussion about 60km/hr being a reasonable speed limit for Hirangi Road.
- Looked forward to meeting with Board members in person soon.

Mr Robert Severne:

- Taupō Chiropractic now operates from the Westerman's building in Tūrangi on Mondays and will increase to more days if required.
- Raukura Road residents have asked about tree work in their neighbourhood as part of the revitalisation project.
- Removal of autumn leaves was a topic of conversation in Tūrangi again this year.
- Residents have given positive feedback now that the Southern Lake Taupō Engagement Partner and Team Leader Customer Support Tūrangi and Mangakino are onboard.

Chair Clint Green:

- Retired Tūrangi resident Dennis Molloy passed away on Thursday 17 March and a memorial service was held in Whangamatā where his wife Elaine and him were living.

TT202204/07 RESOLUTION

Moved: Mr Te Takinga New Seconded: Mr Robert Severne

That the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board receives the members' reports.

CARRIED

5 CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS

Nil

The meeting closed at 3.03pm after a closing karakia by Chair Clint Green.

The minutes of this meeting were confirmed at the Turangi/Tongariro Community Board Meeting held on 4 May 2022.

CHAIRPERSON